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- NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS -

CHAI RVMAN STAROBI N: Ckay, the next applicant is New
Ci ngul ar Wrel ess, AT&T.

['I'1 talk |oud.

"Notice is hereby given that the Pl anning Board of the
Town of Mamakating wll hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday,
August 26, 2014, at seven p.m, or as soon thereafter as
the matter can be heard, at the Mamamkating Town Hall, 2948
Rout e 209, Wirstboro, New York, 12790, concerning the
application of New Cingular Wreless PSC LLC, AT&T, for
Site Plan Special Use Pernmit for a proposed wireless
conmuni cations facility consisting of a new 150-f oot
nonopol e wi th associ ated equi pnent on property | ocated at
Al'l en Road, Town of Manakating, and designated Tax Map
Section 7, Block 1, Lot 50.2. The property is located in
the Mountain Greenbelt Zone and is approximately 26 acres.

"The Planning Board will hear all persons interested
at the aforenmentioned tinme and place. The Town of
Marmakating w Il rmake every effort to ensure that the
hearing is accessible to persons with disabilities.
Anybody requiring special assistance and/or reasonable
accommodat i ons, contact the Town derk."

Ckay.

MR. FURST: Good evening. M nanme is John Furst. |'m

an attorney for the Applicant, New C ngular Wreless,
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- PRESENTATI ON -
better known as AT&T. Wth ne tonight | also have the
proj ect engineer from Tectonic, R ck Lahey. W also have
the radi o frequency engi neer, Dan Penesso, of Bl ack and
Veatch. And we al so have Paul (Inaudible) who is the
proj ect coordinator for AT&T, who al so works for Black and
Veat ch.

The Board would Iike us to give you a brief sunmary of
t he proposal for the benefit of public, and then we'll be
happy to answer any questions fromthe Board, its
consultants or the public.

W submtted a Special Use and Site Plan application.
W' re proposing to construct a tower to provide wreless
services to the northern part of the Town of Mamakati ng
al ong Route 209 and the surrounding | ocal roads, honmes and
busi nesses. W're |looking to remedy a gap and advance the
public health, safety and welfare.

Just to nention sonme facts, 38.2 percent of all U S
househol ds are wireless only. That means they have no | and
lines. Wreless network data traffic in 2011 reported 341
billion megabytes of traffic. That's a 111 percent
i ncrease fromthe year before, in 2011. Finally, seven
percent of all E-911 calls are made froma wirel ess device.

As stated in the notice, the property is in the

Mountain Greenbelt Zone. |It's off of 26 Allen Road. It's
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- PRESENTATI ON -
an approximately 26.19 acres wooded parcel. It's owned by
M. Hart. W have a |ease agreenent with M. Hart for a
40-by-60 area, along with access and the right to run
utilities fromA len Road. The facility itself will be
encl osed within an equi pmrent conmpound. The fence woul d be
six feet high and wooden. Wthin this equi pmrent conpound
there'll be a 150-foot tall nonopole with 12 panel antenna.
In addition, there'll be a small GPS unit at 80 feet.
There's also going to be a dish antenna at approxi mately
142 feet.

At the base of the nonopole wthin this equi pnent
conpound wi |l be an approxi mately 12-by-8 shelter. Wthin
that shelter AT&T will house all of its tel econmunication
utilities and all the other equi pment necessary to run the
site.

W appeared before the Board back in February of 2013
prior to submtting our application. At that point we
asked the Pl anning Board for sone vantage points in
connection with the balloon test. W also obtained sone
coments fromyour prior engineer. W conducted a balloon
test in April after receiving your conments. W also had a
site visit with your prior engineer, as well as the H ghway
Superintendent, in connection with the access to the site.

W submtted a conplete application to the Planning
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- PRESENTATI ON -
Board and Zoning Board May 30th, 2014. At the end of June
| appeared before you guys for an initial neeting to review
the application where the Public Hearing was schedul ed for
today. Since that tinme in June, we did appear before the
Zoning Board and we did obtain the variance that is
necessary.

Just to briefly summari ze the variance request, cel
towers are permtted uses in the M5 Zone, but according to
your code, the towers nust be on a parcel with frontage on
Route 209 or Route 17. In this part of the tow, we're
trying to cover the northern part of towmn. There are no
parcels zoned M5 that al so abut Route 209. All the parcels
inthis part of town are zoned HC that abut Route 209, so
therefore, we would have needed an area variance. |'m
sorry. W would have needed a use vari ance.

Part of the application subm ssion includes
aut hori zations fromthe property ower. W also submtted
an RF statenent, a plot showi ng the existing coverage as
well as the gaps. W also submtted an MPE report which
shows conpliance with the federal RF em ssions
requi rements. The report shows that we are 129 tines bel ow
the federal requirenent |evel.

W also submtted an alternative site analysis. W

| ooked at trying to colocate on existing structures of
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- PRESENTATI ON -
sufficient height. Unfortunately, given the topography in
this area, given the fact there really are no existing tal
structures to colocate on, we were forced to propose this
new t ower.

We have an Environnmental Assessnent Form as well as a
visual resource analysis that was submtted. This report
was done as a result of a balloon test and provides photo
sinulation to see existing, before and after, as far as
what the proposed tower would ook Iike.

| have the RF engineer if you want to go over the
details as far as coverage. But other than that, that's
just a brief summary of the application. W wll be happy
to answer any questi ons.

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  Well, 1'd like to hear about the
coverage of the range of the cell tower.

MR. FURST: Sure.

MR, PENESSO  First name Daniel, |ast nane Penesso.
am retained by AT&T as the RF engi neer responsible to

design inplenmentation for the wireless network in this

area. | have been enpl oyed --
Do you want to hear ny qualifications? | have a
Bachel or of Science in electronic engineering. | have been

enpl oyed as a radi o frequency engi neer for 13 years and

have been designing in New York and New Jersey, and have
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- PRESENTATI ON -
been accepted as an RF expert throughout hundreds of sites,
applications like this. | had cone before you all back in
prior nonths.

What is being presented here is a bl own-up version of
what is in the RF package that was submtted with the
application. This is Map No. 1 which depicts the existing
AT&T coverage that's being provided in the area with AT&T s
existing on air sites. The yellow star, which I'm pointing
to in about the center portion of the map, is the proposed
| ocation; and then the green dots on the map depict which
are AT&T's existing on air sites. The coverage that's
bei ng provided by themis depicted by blue and green on the
map. The green (sic) represents what reliable in building
coverage there is, and the green depicts what reliable in
vehicle coverage is fromthose sites. | can go through and
list themso you can get an idea of what sites we actually
currently have in operation. To the south of the proposed
site, Fire Tower Road, we're |ocated on the guide tower
that currently exists there. Then over to the western
portion in Wirtsboro we have a site which is |ocated at
Exit 112E on State Route 17. It's a nonopole which we're
currently col ocated onto. South of that, there is another
sel f-support tower |ocated at 2954 Route 209, which we're

currently on there. And noving east and south, we have a
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- PRESENTATI ON -
nmonopol e which is in Bl oom ngburg, New York, and that is on
131 Tarbell Road. And then further east we have, in
Bul lville, New York, a nmonopole which we're |ocated on on
Route 17K. So these sites are the inmediate sites that are
within the network. What we're trying to do is cover this
area of Route 209, which I'"'mtracing wwth nmy finger here.
Based on the fact of the physical characteristics of the
area, we have the nountain range to the east and then
anot her hilltop area which is |less, not as high, to the
west where we're proposing our site. In order for us to
cover this geographic area, this site was particularly
suited because it was able to cover a |large portion of the
township wth just this one site.

Il will flip to another map, which is Map No. 2 which
was submtted with the application, show ng what the
coverage would looked like if this site were integrated and
brought in to AT&T's network. As you can see, this site,

I f brought on line, it covers a significant portion of
Route 209, as well as the surrounding roads, Phillipsport
Road, as well as this area where there's a |large, a good
amount of hones on Phillipsport Road, and all the down, as
far south as Roosa Gap Road and Summitville Road, which |I'm
tracing here, and just about to the border of the township

to the north. So it covers a significant anount of area
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- PRESENTATI ON -
for Phillipsport with this one site.

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  What's the radius of coverage,
generally, of the cell tower?

MR PENESSO. Well, usually it depends. It depends on
topography of the location. Around a mle and a half, two
mles. |t depends on what obstructions occur throughout
and what height. This height is the m ninum hei ght
required for us to neet this coverage objective. If we
reduce the height, we're going to open up. As you can see,
it's starting to open up gaps to the northern portion as
you conme around the bend on 209. |If we decrease the
hei ght, we're going to open up nore gaps and we're going to
have to propose another site to the north. So going with
this height, 150 feet, the m nimum height to provide
seam ess reliable coverage on 209, this is what our
objective was with this particular |ocation.

CHAI RMAN STAROBIN:  Larry Paggi, do you have any
conmments on this?

MR PAGE: | do, | do.

Qur primary concerns are with drainage, so it's really
nothing to do with radi o frequency.

| think, John, | gave you a copy of that letter.

There's going to be steep slopes. The slopes

di scharge right towards Allen Road. There is going to have
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- CONSULTANTS COWMENTS -

to be sone nmeans of intercepting and mtigating that, not
only at Allen Road, but also on site. The steep sl opes,
we're going to have to check that for erosion

Al so, fromwhat we can gather fromthe proposal,
there's going to be sone utility poles run up Allen Road to
service the site. The subsequent disturbance of the area
adj acent to the road should be included in the cal cul ations
for land disturbance activities. It may push this over the
one acre threshold, it may require a SWPPP. So those are
the things that we just point out in our review

There are sone other kind of housekeeping itens.
W' re | ooking for sonme better information relative to
property |ines and topography.

| think that's pretty much it. W had some basic
commrents of the EAF, as well.

BOARD MEMBER FEDUN: Wuld they be in the letter from
this WIIlingham G oup?

MR PAGE: | didn't provide it.

M5. FRANCK: She wants to know if you got it.

MR PAGE: Oh, | have it, yes. You know what, |
can't speak to the comments in M. WIllinghams letter
relative to the level of effort that was placed on | ooking
at an alternate site, but | think what he had stated

relative to the inpact of Allen Road are pretty nmuch in
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- CONSULTANTS COWMENTS -
line with our conments. He has added the statenent that an
adj ustment for the alignnent of the driveway may help
soften the visual inmpact. | think if the Applicant decides
that they want to entertain that, it's going to create a
| evel area there at Allen Road and it may provide you with
opportunities for drainages rather than having a steep
grade right down towards Allen Road. So they may be things
that you would want to consider.

BOARD MEMBER FEDUN: The design is different than what
you proposed.

MR. FURST: Yes. Actually, what we proposed and based
upon your prior engineer's comments, we actually had a site
visit wwth M. Fusco as well as the H ghway Superintendent.
They had asked to us nmove the |ocation of the driveway to
where we're proposing it. | don't know if you guys will
remenber, back in February when we first appeared before
the Board, we had a | ocation of the driveway entrance that
was a little further north. M. Fusco had expressed sone
concern with respect to the slopes of the proposed
driveway. He wanted us to change the location. Also,
think it would hel p the H ghway Superintendent because they
needed a turn around for the plows. So after the site
visit we had with them | believe would be March, that's

really the reason for why we chose the |location. W didn't
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- CONSULTANTS COWMENTS -
originally choose it, M. Fusco had pretty nuch told us to
go there. We were able to make it work. There were sone
advant ages and di sadvantages on both sites, one as opposed
tothe other. It wuld be a difference of engineering
opi nion. But again, we went with this because we had the
site visit with your prior engineer and your H ghway
Super i nt endent .

MR PAGE: Qur comments don't actually pertain to
driveway |ocation. Those are M. WIIlingham s coments
relative to | ocation.

BOARD MEMBER FEDUN: No, | know. But now they
propose - -

MR PAGE: | would suggest that the Applicant respond
to both sets of comments in the way that they have just
expressed. Regardless of |ocation, drainage is something
that has to be done. That's going to be a critical issue
her e.

CHAI RVMAN STAROBIN:  Rich Mrris.

BOARD MEMBER MORRI'S:  Yes. |'mreading
M. WIIlinghams report also. You state as per our code,
the section, may only consider new wi reless when it
denonstrates to the Planning Board about the use on
existing structures, and that an applicant shall be

required to present an adequate report, inventory al
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- BOARD COMVENTS -
existing structures that exist and prove with a
reasonabl e --

Have you supplied this report? Have you tried to get
on ot her towers?

MR. PENESSO Well, the closest site that's existing
Is on Fire Tower Road, which we're currently col ocate on
There are no other sites that are currently existing in
this imediate vicinity that we can colocate on. That's
why we have to propose a new build here.

BOARD MEMBER MORRI'S: Did you provide a report to
t hat ?

MR. PENESSO Yes. It's in the report. The report
that was submtted has all these. On the last page it
details every single site that is currently existing, the
| ast page of ny report that was subm tted back in March
wth the application. It lists all of the towers in the
area. And we're actually colocated on the tower that's the
near est one.

BOARD MEMBER MORRI'S:  Now, why would M. WIIingham --
this is dated the 25th. Wy would he put all this
information if this information is -- he says you nust
provide significantly nore information regarding the
structures in the area.

MR. PENESSO Maybe he didn't see the report that was
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- BOARD COMVENTS -
with the application. | don't know.

BOARD MEMBER MORRI'S: | guess you haven't seen this
before, have you?

MR PENESSO. Yes, |'ve seen that, what you're
readi ng.

BOARD MEMBER MORRI'S: Do you have any conments?

MR, PENESSO. Well, as | stated, we've submtted, in
our application, all of the existing structures that are
currently available to us in the area, and they are |listed
in the report. The closest one is the one that we're
col ocated on, which is on Fire Tower Road, and that does
not neet the coverage objective. |In the report | show an
exhibit showing that site along with the other sites that
are on air, and that it doesn't fulfill. There is no
coverage that's reaching up on Route 209 because of the
t opography, as | nentioned earlier.

BOARD MEMBER MORRI'S: | think he also states in here
about possibly lowering it. Can you get the same coverage
by lowering it?

MR. PENESSO. | have another exhibit which | can
present which will not fulfill ours. As | stated, this is
a mni mum hei ght, the 150 that we're proposing, to neet our
coverage objective along 209. If we were to drop it, it's

going to open up even nore of a gap and reduce the
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- BOARD COMVENTS -

footprint of coverage which will force us to propose
anot her site. | can show that right now so you have it on
record.

So the exhibit which I am show ng now is | abel ed Map
6, which | prepared today. If we were to reduce this
proposed | ocation at a | ower height, we're going to open up
gaps in coverage along 209, which I['"mtracing with ny
finger here, and as well as along Phillipsport. | can show
them side by side so you can see the difference. So the
one that I"'mholding in ny hand is the reduced hei ght and
the one to the right is with our site at the 150-f oot
height. So if you | ook at both and conpare the two, right
near the site, along Phillipsport Road where | described
where the homes are, it opens up a gap in coverage, as well
as along 209. Meaning that if we reduce the height, and
because of the topography and the existing obstructions
that the signal incurs, we're going to open up gaps in
coverage, meaning we need to have another site being
proposed so that we neet the same objective as our origina
proposed hei ght of 150. And even for ne as an RF engi neer,
| would have liked to go higher, but this is the mnimm
150 for us would be the m ni mum hei ght, where we're
proposing this location, to get this the seam ess reliable
coverage that we need to have in the area.

Reported by: Rosemary A. Meyer
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- BOARD COMVENTS -

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  Rich, they only got this
information they need to respond to, so we should give them
a chance to respond in witing to these questions.

BOARD MEMBER MORRI'S:  Ckay. All right.

CHAI RVMAN STAROBIN: Are there any other questions from
t he Board? Janet Lybolt.

BOARD MEMBER LYBOLT: | know that we had di scussed
this before. Maybe you can mtigate the visual inpact.
| nstead of a nonopole, could you go with a tree pol e?

MR. PENESSO. A nonopi ne?

BOARD MEMBER LYBCOLT: Monopi ne.

MR. PENESSO Yes. | nean as far as the | egal side of
it, as an RF engineer, it wll work for ne.

BOARD MEMBER LYBOLT: | know that it will be very
visual from 209 and the roads behind 209. Maybe a nonopi ne
woul d be better.

MR. FURST: As part of our visual analysis and as part
of your earlier request, we did submt photo sinulations
showi ng the traditional nonopole, and the next photo
sinmul ati on shows a nonopi ne so that you guys can see the
difference. It's really up to the Board's pleasure as far
as which one you think is best. You know the comunity
well. In sone instances they work pretty well, other

I nstances they don't work very well. | can't suggest one
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- BOARD COMVENTS -
or the other, to tell you the truth. But we can definitely
work with the Board if that's what the preference is. |If
that's what they feel would mtigate the inpacts, then AT&T
can certainly propose a nonopi ne.

BOARD MEMBER LYBOLT: And this will have room for
three other carriers?

MR. FURST: Correct. Al the antennas will be hidden
behi nd the branches so all the antennas arrays will hide
behi nd those branches. You'll get the sane anpunt of
carriers or colocators.

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  Ri ch.

BOARD MEMBER MORRI'S: Do other carriers have the sane
problenf | nmean they have no coverage in this area?

MR. PENESSO. | cannot speak as far as what coverage
footprints are for other carriers, but based on what | can
see fromthe existing structures in the area, and | don't
know what their build-out plan is either as far as other
carriers are concerned, but as far as | can see, what
coverage is being provided fromthis site and driving the
area, nost likely, they would cone if it were built and
they woul d want to colocate onto it. | cannot answer for
t hem because it's not ny --

BOARD MEMBER MORRIS: |'mjust --

MR. PENESSO  Yes.
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- BOARD COWMMENTS -
BOARD MEMBER MORRI'S: But they're having the sane

problemw th coverage on this area.

MR. PENESSO. Right. |'mnot privileged to their
networ k design, what their weaknesses are. | can't answer
that. | can only answer AT&T' s needs.

BOARD MEMBER MORRI'S: | know |'ve asked you before
about that. |[If you don't have AT&T, you're out of | uck.
It's definitely -- there is a gap in service there, because
| live there.

MR. PENESSO. Right. As far as other carriers,
because | don't know what T-Mbile's build-out plan is or
Verizon's build-out plan is, what their budgetary
constraints are. But nost carriers follow to one because
either they're ahead of us on a site or we're ahead of them
on a site as far as the build-out is concerned.

BOARD MEMBER MORRI'S:  That goes to the col ocation she
was tal ki ng about.

MR, PENESSO Yes. But as far as colocation, we're
going to design it so that other carriers could col ocate
onto it. And structurally, it will be sound so that they
could do so if they wanted to submt an application and
come before you all with their application.

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  Stu Turner, do you have any

addi ti onal coments on this one?
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- BOARD COMVENTS -

MR. TURNER:. The only conmment | have is on the base
canp which will always be an issue related to the overal
drai nage. You nentioned that it would be 40-by-60. 1Is
that what you said? The base canp.

MR. FURST: The conpound --

MR. TURNER: The conpound.

MR. FURST: -- is 40-by-60.

MR. TURNER: Forty by sixty.

MR FURST: The actual shelter will be only twelve
feet by eight feet.

MR TURNER: Normally, they're pretty small. Wth an
area so sensitive, | think when you |ook at that, you | ook
at that, as well.

And the other question, | know I've heard this

19

presentation before, there will not be very nuch service to

the site. Let nme ask you. How often will the site be
serviced?

MR FURST: About once a nonth a technician from AT&T
will go out to visit the site.

MR TURNER.  Ckay.

MR FURST: |If we have nultiple carriers, they may
each have a different technician come out to the site and
service the equipnent, to check up onit. So you're

| ooking at visits of only a couple tines a nonth, if that.
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- BOARD COMVENTS -

MR TURNER: | nean it's not traffic generated. The
i ssues are really nore aesthetic and disturbance to the
site. And also, future |oading on the nonopol e which we'll
have to verify that structural engineering, anyway.

| have nothing further.

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  Are there any comments fromthe
audi ence?

In the back there. Please state your nane.

MS. SULLIVAN: Sherry Sullivan, and I'mhere with ny
fiance Paul Stewart and the Francks. W all own property
on this Allen Road. W have hired Andy from WIIingham
Engi neering to represent us in opposing the cell tower.

MR WLLINGHAM  Andy W/ Iingham of WIIingham
Engi neeri ng.

As Sherry said, we were hired by Sherry, Sullivan and
Paul Stewart live just south of the property, and adjacent.
O actually, they own property there, they don't live
there; and Judith and Al Franck who |ive adjacent and north
of the project, to take a | ook at the project, |ook how it
neets code, | ook at the coverage and all of the different
i ssues that kind of come with the tower.

| will say that in nmy opinion, if the tower is done
correctly, you kind of don't know that it's there. On this

one, | don't know that standard's been net. | think there
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- ANDREW W LLI NGHAM P.E. -
I's sone roomfor inprovenent here.

Regardi ng shared use, | actually found out nore
information, a lot nore tonight, than | did fromthe
reports as far as what towers are there and where are their
antennas. | kind of inferred that they were on the Fire
Tower antenna by the coverage map, but the report doesn't
really talk about it. It kind of says there's no tower
that we can have shared use. The fact that they are on
Fire Tower Road, that seens to be the greatest possibility
to inmprove on. It's 1.6 mles from 209, which you woul d
think they would get sonme coverage being at such a high
elevation. |It's kind of overtopping 209. And yet, they're
showi ng a conplete gap, so it nmakes ne wonder coul d they be
higher. Let's say it's a 250 tower. | don't know where
their antennas are on that tower. Maybe they're |ower.
Really, | think it needs nore information: Were are their
antennas on that tower? Can they raise then? Wat is the
reason why that antenna is not providing coverage on 209?

And it's hard to tell who have coverage where. It
appears that Verizon has a little bit better coverage in
this area, so what is the reason for that? Were are their
antennas? Wy do they have better coverage, if they do?

The visual issues: The tower will be highly visible

from209. | just drove up there on ny way over here. As
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- ANDREW W LLI NGHAM P.E. -
you're going north past Summtville, you're going to be
| ooking at it for about a mle straight, right on the top
of the ridge there, so there really is sone definite visua
i mpact on this one. Wich brings the question, can they do
a lower tower and still acconplish the sane coverage. It
sounds |ike you' ve brought maps and you've | ooked at it and
are showng it to tonight, but that information should be
provided for the Board's review, to show what would it be
at 130 feet, what is it at 110, how nmuch of it is reduced
to minimze those visual inpacts.

The ball oon test was done in April, which nmakes sense,
before the | eaves cone on. | guess it was put in the
paper, but it was before the Public Hearing, so it was
bef ore peopl e kind of hear about it and are interested and
can get to reviewit. W request that the balloon tests be
done again to benefit the public and experts |ike nyself,
for us to assess the inpacts. W weren't able to w tness
It back in April.

As M. Paggi was tal king about the design of the
actual site, we respectfully feel that it has a |lot of room
for inprovement. The driveway was tal ked about, the
| ocation of the driveway for the fire departnent. We
weren't tal king about the |ocation of the entrance, we're

tal ki ng about orientation of the driveway. Currently, the
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- ANDREW W LLI NGHAM P.E. -
driveway just goes straight up the hill, up a steep sl ope,
resulting in a 14-foot high retaining wall and this huge
swat h of grading where it could have kind of done an S
curve to the right, follow the grade nore closely and, it
woul d | ook nore like a residential driveway than sone kind
of a highway up the nountain with a retaining wall. |
think there's a lot of roomfor inprovenent there, and |
think that they shoul d consider nmaking the changes. And
this is supported by the code for preserving vegetation and
m ni m zi ng ground di sturbance.

The zoning, as you know, they had to get a variance
for being in an MG District. It didn't have frontage on
209. Al the parcels in this area are zoned HC, which is
not a permtted use. There's a flawin the zoning in this
area. You essentially can't put a cell tower in the
northern part of town without getting a variance, which has
kind of forced themup into this residential area instead
of perhaps a better use along 209 where the coverage is
needed. So | think the question bears what was the intent
of the code. | nmean obviously, being close to 209 is
i mportant, they require frontage on 209, yet it's not
permtted to put it on 209. So I think it bears | ooking
into what was the intent of the zoning.

So that's kind of the essence of our comments. We
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- ANDREW W LLI NGHAM P.E. -
just think that there is some roomfor inprovenent as far
as the site design. | think there are sone real visua
i npacts here. And I think they need, really, to provide
nore information as to do they really need this in this
spot and do they really need it at the site. Thank you.

CHAI RVMAN STAROBI N:  Thank you, Andy.

A question for you, Larry. Do you think there would
be a benefit for themto neet with you?

MR. PAGGE : Absolutely.

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  Woul d that work for you and answer
all the questions that have been asked here tonight? Maybe
next week?

MR. FURST: That's fine. |If it's okay with the Board,
we'll be happy to meet with M. Paggi

CHAI RVAN STAROBI N:  Ckay. That woul d be on Septenber
3rd, 11 o' cl ock?

MR PAGE: O 11:307?

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  Ckay. Wuld that work for you,
11: 307

MR. FURST: Sure.

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  And we' ||l keep the Public Hearing
open. We'll see if we can get the H ghway Superintendent
there, al so.

MR PAGd: That would be great.
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- ANDREW W LLI NGHAM P.E. -

CHAI RVAN STAROBI N:  Ckay.

MR FURST: |Is that a site visit or here at the Town
Hal | ?

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  Town Hal | .

MR. CAPPELLO | also would suggest to the Board that
have in witing, M. Paggi and M. WIIinghams coments,
so we can have a record just so the Board knows. In
| ooki ng at the code, you've heard the presentation, but
you' re going to have to nake a deci sion, whenever you
approve a new tower, that the applicant denonstrates to
your satisfaction. So there nmay be a difference between
t he engineers, but you're going to have to determ ne when
you're satisfied that there are no other |ocations for
shared use that are practical to use and that the site
proposed is at the mnimum hei ght necessary for themto get
their coverage. So ultimately, you gather the information,
you review it, consult wth your experts. Make sure the
drai nage i ssues and engi neering issues will be addressed.
But that's the ultimte question to be resol ved.

CHAI RVAN STARCBI N:  Yes?

MR. FURST: Are there any other coments fromthe
public we can respond to verbally?

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  Chris.

MR. LESER Yes. |'munsophisticated in this |egal ese
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and the tower stuff. | think Janet has a good point. This

tower next to the troopers' barracks, what type of
structure is that called?

MR. FURST: A lattice tower.

MR LESER  Wat ?

MR FURST: A lattice tower.

MR LESER Janet, is that sonething that you don't

want to see, this type of structure?

BOARD MEMBER LYBOLT: | just figured that it would be
alittle bit nore pleasing to look at, | would say a pine
tree as opposed to a lattice tower or nonopole. It would

blend in alittle bit nore wth the surroundi ng nountain
range.

MR LESER Right. Also, |I thought it was |ast year
that the one on Fire Tower Road, the tower, was increased

in height, as well as its apertures, that it would receive

better? Mybe Todd or Edna woul d renmenber that. | believe

It was about a year ago that Fire Tower Road, that was an
I ncrease.

MR PENESSO. | can state it's a guide tower. That
tower is supported with cables. Qur antenna centerline is
245 feet. We're very high up on that tower. |It's not our
tower. W're colocated on it. There's other carriers on

there. There's a |lot of equipnent on that tower, and we
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- CHRI S LESER -
are one of the carriers on that tower. Even at that
height, we are only able to cover a certain footprint of
coverage. You cannot cover the whole town with one site.
The ampunt of spectrumthat we're allocated has to be
reused, so each site. And also, the tower |evel, since
It's a two-way conmunication system the user has to
transmt back to the cell site that service it. So there's
paranmeters that have to be nmet in order for this type of
technol ogy to work. So each of these cell sites, if you
| ook at the exhibit that | have, each of the cell sites
provi des a specific anount of coverage to a geographic area
so that it can serve that area and that users in that area
can transmt back to it. That's basically how the network
works. It's pieces of the puzzle that has to be fit
together to make up a whol e conposite, or a network that
wor ks.

MR LESER | saw at a website. | forgot what they
were. But things |like they were going to have these towers
every, so to speak, mle and a half to two mes.

MR. PENESSO. This particular, this site here, if you
| ook at this exhibit, it covers a significant anount of
coverage. To the west, where you see all this white area,
this area is not going to be covered by this site because

of the terrain. Because of the obstructions that the
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- CHRI S LESER -
signal incurs, it can't make it to that area. This is
Johns Road here. This area here woul d have coverage,
provi de AT&T coverage. Munt Vernon Road, which goes to
the west of our proposed site, that area, as well.
Anywhere we see the white area. And AT&T is expeditiously
trying to build out the network in this area. Even to the
south, near Westbrookville, we have rings that we need to
provi de coverage because there are gaps in coverage in the
area. But each of the cell sites, as | said, will only
cover a certain anmount of subscribers and a certain
geographic area. |It's just the physical characteristics of
t he technol ogy, the wirel ess technol ogy.

MR. LESER  Wich would give us the best reception?
Gve us, | nean, like the public. That nonster out there,
does that give the best?

MR. PENESSO. What is your question, though?

MR LESER | nean that nonster with all the apertures
that --

MR. PENESSO That tower is just a structure that was
described. There's way to inplenment. Particularly for
this area, we don't have a site that exists, we have to
create sonething. W can build a lattice structure, like a
nonopol e structure, which is steel that's fit together

that's solid; or a nonopine which has the branches that
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- CHRI S LESER -
cone off of it to help disguise it, as was discussed.
There's various ways to inplenment it. It's a structure
that has to be built.

MR. LESER It sounds |ike Janet had a better idea
than having this nonster out here | ooking in.

MR. PENESSO Right. Wat we're proposing, for this
particular application, it's in a wooded area. The top
portion of the structure will be visible. As you can see,
there were photo sinulations that had been taken with the
| eaves of f back in April which are part of our application.
You could see that. They are there for the public to
review. You could see what the photo sinulations would
| ook, and you can get an idea of what is being proposed.

As M. Furst stated, there were two variations, two options
that are submtted with the sinmulations, to see what that
woul d | ook |ike.

MR. LESER  Thank you. I'minclined to agree with
Janet with having sonething to blend in.

CHAI RVAN STAROBI N:  Thank you, Chris.

Yes. State your nane.

MS. J. FRANCK: Judith Franck. | have property that's
on Allen Road, 16 Allen Road, and also 615 Red Hill Road,
which is downhill fromthe proposed site.

| want to know if | would get coverage because if |'m
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- JUDI TH FRANCK -
900 feet south of you, would | get coverage, or wouldn't [?

MR. PENESSO.  Your property, this is where the
proposed - -

MS. J. FRANCK: Yes, but it's lower in elevation.

MR. PENESSO Right. This site wll cover all the
way, you can see the footprint of coverage where you see
the green. And then this is 209, which I'mtracing here.
So you're off of Allen and --

MS. J. FRANCK: And Red Hi Il Road, where they neet.
PENESSO. And Red Hill. | don't see Red Hll.
J. FRANCK: Phillipsport.

PENESSO O f of Phillipsport.

J. FRANCK: (Going toward Allen Road.

PENESSO. Down towards Munt Vernon Road. No?
FRANCK:  Just over, the beginning of Allen Road.

29 3 P D P D

PENESSO. Ch, yes. This is all of Allen Road
which I'mtracing here, right to 209. South of the site
you w || have coverage. You'll have in building coverage
there. You shoul d.

MS. J. FRANCK: | have another comment, is that when
was reading the application | noticed sonmething that was
never discussed. But AT&T said it was conmtted to provide
t he service, that anybody who cannot get coverage from 209,

as of May 15th is able to text 911 and get 911 help wth
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- JUDI TH FRANCK -
any cell phone. |Is that correct? That's what it's saying
in the application.

MR. FURST: Right. It's a new programthat --

M5. J. FRANCK: And nobody has given the public
i nformati on about this.

MR FURST: Right. It's sonmething that hasn't been
set up yet. AT&T and the other carriers have all agreed
that instead of having to call 911 you can al so now text
911. But the problemis the local counties, Sullivan
County, Orange County, they have to set up their systemto
be able to accept E-911 text nessages. So the carriers,
they are ready to do that. They are wlling, ready and
able to do it. They just have to wait for the |oca
communi ties to update their equi pnent.

MS. J. FRANCK: | have another issue with the fence
being only six foot tall. That's easy enough for any deer
to junp over and then get trapped in that thing.

And the other issue is that you're only going to be
there once a nonth. In the winter, when there's a ot of
snow, if there's an energency and peopl e have to get by,
who's going to plow that road if it's only going to be
| ooked at once a nmonth? And in sone instances, we have
three snowstorns in a week, and they wll be unable to get

t hrough for enmergency vehicles if there's a fire or
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- JUDI TH FRANCK -
anmbul ance.

MR. FURST: AT&T usually has a contractor that wll
come in and plow the driveways.

MS. J. FRANCK: How often? More than once a nonth.

MR, FURST: \Whenever it snows, a certain amount. |
mean if it's a couple inches, they're not going to cone out
there. But if there is a significant amount, they wll
come out there as per whatever the contract agreenent is.

MR. FRANCK: Qur property is down a lot |ower than
this tower. |'mjust wondering whether we will actually
get the service. W're way down fromthis. | don't how
this radi ates.

And |'ve been inforned that, also, if you're close to
the tower, it can ness up your other electronics. So if
t hat does happen, what kind of remedy do we have?

MR PENESSO. Well, | can state as far as operating,
we're operating in our own |icense frequency band that was
auctioned off fromthe FCC. There are bands between the
different bands of frequencies, so it should not interfere
wi th any of your hone el ectronics or anything, even for
muni ci pal equipnent if it put on the tower or municipa
services of any kind. [It's done all the tine. W have not
had any issues wth that. As well as any other col ocation,

If other carriers cone on, they would not have interference
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- ALAN FRANCK -
because fromthe other carriers, we keep a vertica
separation of ten feet, center to center, from other
carriers that would col ocate on the structure.

| don't know exactly where you're |ocated, but we can
| ook at this map here.

(M. Penesso and M. Franck exam ning map.)

MR. PENESSO You w Il have coverage where you are.
['I'l show you on the map. So it's right up here.

MR. FRANCK: Yes.

MR PENESSO. So Lot 55, you're north of where the
site is actually. Your lot is Lot 55.

MR. FRANCK: Right.

MR. PENESSO Franck is your nane; right?

MR. FRANCK:  Franck.

MR PENESSO. 1'll show you on the map where you are.
The proposed site is here and this is your property.

(M. Penesso and M. Franck exam ning map.)

MR. FRANCK: Now, another thing is in the wintertine
our main barrier is hemocks. Al the other trees are
deci duous. The hemnl ocks are being attacked by Woly
Adelgid. | think eventually, it's a very good chance we're
going to lose all of our hem ock, and then we'll be | ooking
at the tower all the tine.

And al so, froma couple of other people, what | hear
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- ALAN FRANCK -
Is even if you have one of those towers that |ook like a
tree, it doesn't look like a tree at all

BOARD MEMBER LYBOLT: | have a point to nake that |
don't know if you're aware of. Certain parts of Allen Road
are seasonal use only, and the Town does not plow How do
you propose getting your people in and to that site to
maintain it?

MR FURST: That's one of the reasons why we had that
site visit with the prior Planning Board engi neer, as well
as the H ghway Superintendent. | believe out of that
nmeeting, it was discussed that we woul d access the site
t hrough Mount Vernon and then conme that way, and then the
Town woul d pl ow up Mount Vernon and we woul d create
turnaround for the H ghway Superintendent.

BOARD MEMBER LYBOLT: So you're actually higher
t oward Mount Vernon Road.

MR FURST: | think they're in between. | think
they're in between, that ol der section. The H ghway
Superi ntendent asked if we approach from Mount Vernon.

BOARD MEMBER LYBOLT: Which they do pl ow

MR. FURST: Right. And he had asked us to provide a
turnaround so his trucks can turn around.

M5. SULLIVAN. Excuse ne, please. Can | comment on

t hat ?
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- ALAN FRANCK -

CHAI RVAN STARCBIN:  State your nane.

MS. SULLIVAN: Sherry Sullivan. He is not on the
upper side toward Mount Vernon, he is at the bottom end of
Allen Road. And in order to access the way he's com ng,
three-quarters of Allen Road would have to be covered for
themto cone down and do that. Allen Road cones up to
Innis, you nmake a left and M. Hart's property is on the
right, and that's where they' re proposing the cell tower,
fromthe |lower end of Allen Road. You then have to
continue up Allen Road and around and up, and out to Munt
Vernon. You are not close to Muunt Vernon, you are closer
down to the bottomend of Allen Road. So I don't know how
you propose getting a truck or a plow down a road that
starts at |least probably a mle fromwhere you' re planning
to propose the tower.

MR. FURST: The Hi ghway Superintendent is going to be
t he one.

CHAI RVAN STAROBI N:  Ckay.

MS. SULLIVAN. And | --

CHAI RMAN STAROBIN:  The consultants are going to
di scuss these questions on Septenber 3rd.

The one thing that | would request, though, a |ot of
peopl e have questions about the coverage. |f you can

print, just reduced size maps that we can hand out so that
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- BOARD COMVENTS -
they can see actually where the coverage is.

MR. FURST: Yes.

CHAI RVAN STAROBI N:  And one question that | have, you
said there's a problemin our zoning with the towers. Are
you saying that you could get better coverage if it was
cl oser to 209?

MR. PENESSO For our particular use, this location is
suited because of the topography, particularly suited. |If
you go down toward 209, you're down at a | ower grade,
meani ng that you will not get the same footprint coverage.
So for us to provide the coverage, as well as it being
screened. It's not right on 209. W're in the woods here,
we're not in an open area. W're in the woods.

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN: Let nme make this suggestion since
we're going to continue the Public Hearing. They're going
to answer a |l ot of these questions and work on themwth
the consultants. At the next neeting maybe we'll have
better answers for you. And we have Andy WIIingham s
letter that we wll be incorporating into it.

MS. SULLIVAN: Can | just say one quick comrent ?

CHAI RVAN STAROBI N:  Agai n, your nane.

MS. SULLIVAN:  Sherry Sullivan.

CHAl RMAN STAROBI N: Yes.

M5. SULLIVAN. | just want to |let you know t hat one of
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- SHERRY SULLI VAN -
t hese proposed sites that did have listed in their
informati on that was provided was 134 Phillipsport Road,
which is Metro Recycling and Crushing Plant that is |ocated
in the HC zoning, which | don't understand why you woul d
take a cell tower and put in a residential neighborhood
area versus putting it down in where a recycling plant was.

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  Well, it's not permtted in the HC
Zone.

MS. SULLIVAN: But it wasn't permtted to be off 209
either, but that got waived. So why can't the HC be | ooked
at and the zoning | ooked at for that? That doesn't nake
any sense.

CHAI RVAN STAROBIN:  We'll check it out at the
consul tants' neeting.

MS. SULLIVAN.  Thank you.

MR TURNER: Also, M. Chairman, sone of this
i nformati on would be useful, but it won't be done in tine
for this discussion.

CHAI RVAN STAROBI N:  Thank you.

MR CAPPELLO If you could get us a reply to sone of
t hese conments by a certain date set so people who are
interested will know they can conme in and review it before
the next Public Hearing, the Septenber neeting. Septenber

24th is our next Planning Board neeting. |If you could
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- BOARD COMVENTS -
reply by the 14th, then nmenbers of the public who are
i nterested could have the opportunity to review those
materi al s and cone and be prepared.

MR FURST: Sure, as long as they can get us coments
back a few days before the hearing, so that will give us
the time, we're not stuck with the same situation where we
get the comments at the last mnute.

CHAl RVAN STAROBIN: So we will see you Septenber 3rd
for a consultants' neeting at 11:30, the Town Hall

BOARD MEMBER KELLER: | just have a quick question

CHAl RMAN STAROBI N: Yes.

BOARD MEMBER KELLER:  You said that there is a
ten-foot buffer between you and any other carrier on the
tower. You nentioned that you need to be 150 feet high in
order to have this footprint and that there's a ten-foot
buf fer between you and any other carrier. So if another
carrier wanted to cone in, what would the footprint be at
130 feet, say?

MR, FURST: For the other carrier?

BOARD MEMBER KELLER:  Yes.

MR. PENESSO | can't answer for the other carrier.

BOARD MEMBER KELLER: Well, would they have to build
anot her tower?

MR. PENESSO No. They would have to provide you with
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- BOARD COMVENTS -
their existing network footprint of coverage, like | did --

BOARD MEMBER KELLER: Ri ght.

MR PENESSO. -- as well as what the coverage
footprint would be at that height that's afforded to
them - -

BOARD MEMBER KELLER: Right.

MR, PENESSO. -- which would be 140 if the tower is
150.

BOARD MEMBER KELLER: Ri ght.

MR. PENESSO. Whatever their needs are and what their
existing network is is what will be seen by you. | don't
have that information. And I'mjust telling you what
AT&T - -

BOARD MEMBER KELLER:  You build this tower and a year
down the road another carrier says: Ch, we need to build
anot her 150-f oot tower.

MR. PENESSO Right. But this structure can be
constructed so that it can be expanded, it can have
carriers belowit. It can be designed in any way that you

all see fit as far as the design is concerned.

Even for nme, | would prefer to go higher, but this was
the mnimum | would propose the m ni mum hei ght required
to neet this objective. If it were what would it ook Iike

taller, what would ny coverage look Iike if it were
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- BOARD COMVENTS -
I ncreased, that could be done. But as far as other
carriers, | can't answer that. And then you'll have to put
in the design, that it can be expanded, if it needs to be,
by other carriers, so you don't have a proliferation of
towers in this area.

BOARD MEMBER KELLER: If everybody has to have 150
feet --

MR. PENESSO. They woul d have to rule out that this
probably wouldn't work for them

BOARD MEMBER KELLER: Ri ght.

MR. PENESSO It's in your ordinance, just as we have
to rule out why aren't we going on other existing
structures in the area. There aren't any, so we have to
pr opose one.

BOARD MEMBER KELLER:  Ckay.

CHAI RVAN STAROBI N Ckay, see you on the third. Thank
you.

(Time noted: 8:31 p.m)

* % * * *




REPORTER S CERTI FI CATI ON

|, ROSEMARY A. MEYER, a Shorthand Reporter and
Notary Public in and for the State of New York, do
hereby certify:

That the foregoing transcript is an accurate
record of the proceedings herein, to the best of ny
know edge and bel i ef, having been stenographically
recorded by me and transcribed under my supervision.

| further certify that | amin no way related to
any of the parties to this action and that | have no

personal inter~ct whatennunr in +he gutcone thereof.

Tadeamitny Y- [hleyon

ROSEMARY A. MEYER

Date Transcribed: January 19, 2015

41




42

KEY WORD | NDEX

TOPI CS

Page Line
Notice. ... ... .. 2 5
Presentation...................... 2 24
Consul tant Comrents ............. 9 20
19 2
Board Comments.................... 12 20
36 4
38 13
Public Comment.................... 20 10
36 10

* % * * *

PUBLI C COMVENT

Page Li ne

Sherry Sullivan..................... 20 10
34 24
36 21
Andrew Wl lingham P.E ........... 20 14
Chris Leser........ ... .. 25 25
Judith Franck...................... 29 22
Alan Franck........................ 32 10




Town of Mamakating
Planning Board

New Cingular Wireless - Public Hearing - Val. 1

August 26, 2014

again (3) appeared (3) August (1) 2:15
A 12:6;22:17;36:22 4:17;5:3;11:17 2:7 Bloomingburg (1)
ago (1) appears (1) authorizations (1) 8:2
able (7) 26:19 21:21 5:18 blown-up (1)
8:13:12:3:22:18; agree(1) applicant (6) available (1) 7:5
27:3;30:25:31:12,14 29:18 2:2,25;11:4;12:14, 14:10 blue (1)
Absolutely (1) agreed (1) 24,25:11 aware (1) 7:13
24:10 31:8 application (18) : Board (64)
abut (2) agreement (2) 2:10;3:12;4:18,25; 2:5,17;3:8,10;4:17,
5:13,14 4:3;32:9 5:4,17,6:13;7:7;8:16; B 19;5:2,2,6;10:17;
accept (1) ahead (2) 13:17;14:2,9;18:22, 11:10,18;12:12,20,
31:12 18:15,15 23;29:8,11,;30:22; Bachelor (1) 23;13:1,11,20;14:1,3,
accepted (1) air (3) 313 6:23 7,18;15:1;16:1,5,7,8,
7:2 7:9,12;14:15 applications (1) back (10) 12,15;17:1,3,6,13,24;
access (4) Al (1) 7:3 4:17,7:3;11:17; 18:1,2,7,17;19:1;
4:4,24:34:12:35:5 20:19 approach (1) 13:16;20:9;22:19; 20:1;24:14,25:6,8;
accessible (1) ALAN (3) 34:20 27:8,14;29:11;38:6 26:10;34:4,10,16,21,
2:20 33:1;34:1,35:1 approve (1) balloon (5) 36:1,37:25;38:1,11,
accommodations (1) alignment (1) 25:11 4:20,21,6:8;22:12, 13,21,23;39:1,3,7,10,
2:99 11:3 approximately (4) 16 15;40:1,7,11,16
accomplish (1) Allen (23) 2:16;4:2,10,13 band (1) Board's (2)
22:6 2:14;3:25,4:5; April (4) 32:18 16:22,22:9
according (1) 9:25;10:3,6,25;11:6, 4:22,22:12,19; bands (2) border (1)
5.9 8;20:12;29:23,23; 29:11 32:19,20 8:24
acre (1) 30:9,14,16,17;34:5; |area (44) barracks (1) both (3)
10:10 35:5,6,7,10,11,13 4:4;5:15;6:3,21; 26:3 12:4,15;15:13
acres (2) allocated (1) 7:8;8:7,9,10,12,21, |barrier (1) bottom (2)
2:16:4:2 275 25;10:7;11:6;13:18, 33:20 35:4,13
activities (1) along (9) 24;14:10;15:25; base (3) branches (3)
10:9 3:15,4:4;,14:14,24, 17:14,17,21;18:3, 4:12,19:2,5 17:9,10,28:25
actual (2) 15:8,9,14,16;23:19 19:13;21:22;23:14, | Based (3) brief (2)
19:10:22:21 alternate (1) 16,18;27:12,13,13, 8:8;11:12;17:16 3:8,6:13
actually (11) 10:24 23,24,28:2,3,5,6,7,10, | basic (1) briefly (1)
7:17:11:12,13; alternative (1) 12,22;29:8;36:14; 10:15 5.8
12:9;13:18;20:18; 5:24 37:7;40:6,14 basically (1) brings (1)
21:3;32:11;33:12; | aways(l) Around (5) 27:14 225
34:16:36:2 19:3 9:6,12;11:23; bears (2) brought (3)
added (1) ambulance (1) 34:23,35:11 23:20,23 8:18,19;22:7
11:2 32:2 arrays (1) beginning (1) budgetary (1)
addition (1) amount (9) 17:9 30:16 18:13
4:9 8:22,25;17:10,; assess (1) behind (3) buffer (2)
additional (1) 27:5,12,22;28:11; 22:18 16:16;17:9,10 38:14,17
18:25 32:6,8 Assessment (1) below (2) build (6)
addressed (1) analysis (3) 6:6 5:22;39:20 13:10;28:7,23;
25:19 5:24,6:7,16:18 assistance (1) bend (1) 38:23;39:15,16
Adelgid (1) and/or (1) 2:21 9:12 building (2)
33:22 2:21 associated (1) benefit (3) 7:14;30:19
adequate (1) ANDREW (5) 2:13 3:9;22:17;24:9 build-out (4)
12:25 21:1;22:1;23:1; AT&T (16) best (3) 17:18;18:12,13,16
adjacent (3) 24:1;25:1 2:3,10;3:2,6;4:14; 16:23;28:14,16 built (2)
10:8;20:17,19 Andy (4) 6:19;7:8,17:4,18:8; | better (10) 17:21;29:4
adjustment (1) 20:12,14;24:7, 19:19;28:4,6;30:23; 3:2;10:13;16:17; Bullville (1)
11:3 36:19 31:8;32:3;39:14 21:21,23,23:19, 8.4
advance (1) antenna (5) AT&T's(4) 26:18;29:5;36:6,19 | businesses (1)
316 4:8,10;21:7,19; 7:8,12;8:18;18:6 billion (1) 3:16
advantages (1) 26:22 attacked (1) 3:21
12:4 antennas (6) 33:21 bit (3) C
aesthetic (1) 17:8,9;21:6,16,18, attorney (1) 21:21;26:11,13
20:3 23 2:25 Black (2) cables (1)
afforded (1) apertures(2) auctioned (1) 34,6 26:22
39'5 26:17,28:18 32:19 blend (2) calculations (1)
aforementioned (1) | appear (1) audience (1) 26:13;29:19 10:8
218 5:5 20:8 Block (1) call (2)
Jeric Corporation (845) 252-3515 (1) able - call



Town of Mamakating
Planning Board

New Cingular Wireless - Public Hearing - Val. 1

August 26, 2014

31:9

called (1)
26:4

calls(1)
323

camp (2)
19:35

can (50)
2:8,7:16,17;8:18;
9:10;10:5;13:9;
14:19,21;15:3,9,10;
16:9,21;17:2,5,16,19;
18:6;21:9,18;22:5,
16;24:23;25:8,23;
26:21;27:13,14;
28:23;29:9,14;30:7;
31:9;32:15,17;33:5;
34:23,24;35:24,25;
36:2,21,;37:23;38:5;
39:18,19,19,20;40:4

CAPPELLO (2
25:6;37:21

carrier (6)
38:14,17,18,20,22;
39:16

carriers(19)
17:7,11,13,16,19;
18:11,14,20;19:22;
26:24;27:2;31:8,12;
32:25;33:2,4,39:20;
40:3,5

cell (12)
5:8;6:16;9:4;
20:13;23:16;27:8,10,
11;28:10;31:2;35:9;
37:6

center (3)
7:10;33:3,3

centerline (1)
26:22

certain (6)
27:3;28:11,11;
32:6;34:5;37:22

certainly (1)
17:5

CHAIRMAN (34)
2:2:6:15;9:3,18;
12:19;16:2,6;17:12;
18:24,20:7;24:7,11,
16,19,22;25:2,5,21,
24:29:20;35:2,19,21;
36:4,15,22,24;37:8,
14,17,20;38:9,12;
40:17

chance (2)
16:4;33:22

change (1)
11:21

changes (1)
23:9

characteristics (2)
8:8;28:12

check (3)

10:4;19:24,37:14
choose (1)
12:2
chose (1)
11:25
Chris (6)
25:24;26:1,27:1;
28:1;29:1,20
CINGULAR (4)
2:1,3,10,25
Clerk (2)
2:22
close (3)
23:21;32:14;35:12
closely (1)
235
closer (2)
35:12;36:7
closest (2)
13:6;14:11
code (6)
5:10;12:21;20:21;
23:10,21;25:9
colocate (7)
5:25;6:4,13:7,9;
17.22;18:20;33:4
colocated (4)
7:23;13:18;14:12;
26:24
colocation (3)
18:17,19;32:24
colocators (1)
17:11
coming (1)
355
comment (4)
19:2;30:21;34:24;
36:21
comments (34)
4:21,22;9:19;10:1,
16,22;11:1,2,13;12:1,
9,10,15;13:1;14:1,7;
15:1;16:1;17:1;18:1,
25;19:1;20:1,7;
23.25;25:7,22;36:1,
37.22;38:1,5,8;39:1;
40:1
committed (1)
30:23
communication (1)
27:7
communications (1)
2:12
communities (1)
31:15
community (1)
16:23
compare (1)
15:13
complete (2)
4.25;21:14
compliance (1)
5:21

composite (1)
27:16
compound (5)
4:6,7,13;19:6,7
concern (1)
11:20
concerned (3)
17:19;18:16;39:21
concerning (1)

concerns (1)
9:21
conducted (1)
4:21
connection (2)
4:20,24
consider (3)
11:9;12:22;23:9
consisting (1)
2:12
constraints (1)
18:14
construct (1)
3:13
constructed (1)
39:19
consult (1)
25:18
consultants (6)
3:11;10:1;11:1;
12:1;35:21;36:18
consultants' (2)
37:15;38:10
contact (1)
2:22
continue (2)
35:11;36:16
contract (1)
32:9
contractor (1)
32:3
coordinator (1)
36
copy (1)
9:23
correctly (1)
20:24
counties (1)
31:10
County (2)
31:11,11
couple (3)
19:25;32:7;33:25
cover (8)
5:12;8:6,12,13;
27:3,4;28:11;30:6
cover age (56)
5:19;6:12,16;7:8,
12,15,16;8:17;9:3,9,
16;14:13,16,19,24;
15:2,8,15,19,25;
17:14,15,20;18:3;
20:21;21:7,12,19,20,

21,23;22:6;23:19;
25:17,27:4,12,23,
28:3,4,9,9;29:25;
30:2,7,19,19,24;33:8;
35:24,36:2,6,11,12;
39:2,4,25
covered (2)
27.24;35.6
covers(3)
8:19,25;27:22
create (3)
11:5;28:23;34:14
critical (1)
12:17
Crushing (1)
374
currently (9)
7:18,20,23,25;13:7,
8,15;14:10;22:25
curve (1)
235

Dan (1)
34
Danidl (1)
6:18
data (1)
3:20
date (1)
37:22
dated (1)
13:21
days (1)
38:6
decides (1)
11:4
deciduous (1)
3321
decision (1)
25:10
decrease (1)
9:12
deer (1)
31:17
definite (1)
22:4
definitely (2)
17:2;18:9
demonstrates (2)
12:23;25:11
department (1)
22:23
depends (3)
9:5,5,7
depict (1)
7:11
depicted (1)
7:13
depicts (2)
77,15
described (2)

15:14;28:21

design (8)
6:20;11:10;18:5,
20;22:20;24:3;39:21;
40:4

designated (1)
2:14

designed (1)
39:20

designing (1)
6:25

details (2)
6:12;13:15

determine (1)
25:13

device (1)
3:23

difference (4)
12:5;15:10;16:22;
25:12

different (4)
11:10;19:23;20:21;
32:20

disabilities (1)
2:20

disadvantages (1)
12:4

discharge (1)
9:25

discuss (1)
35:22

discussed (4)
16:8;29:2;30:23;
34:12

discussion (1)
37:19

disguise (1)
29:2

dish (1)
410

District (1)
23:13

disturbance (4)
10:7,9;20:3;23:11

done (9)
6:8;12:17;20:23;
22:12,17,23:4,32:23;
37:18;40:2

dots (1)
7:11

down (12)
8:22;11:8;30:15;
32:10,12;35:7,13,14;
36:10,10;37:7;39:16

downhill (1)
29:24

drainage (4)
9:21;12:16;19:4;
25:19

drainages (1)
11:7

driveway (10)
11:3,15,18,21;

Jeric Corporation (845) 252-3515

(2) called - driveway



Town of Mamakating
Planning Board

New Cingular Wireless - Public Hearing - Val. 1

August 26, 2014

12:10;22:22,23,25; 11:5
23:2,6 entrance (2)
driveways (1) 11:18;22:24
32:4 Environmental (1)
driving (1) :
17:20 equipment (9)
drop (1) 2:13;4:6,7,12,15;
14:24 19:24;26:25;31:15;
drove (1) 32:22
21:25 erosion (1)
10:4
E essence (1)
23:25
E-911 (2) essentially (1)
3:23;31:12 23:16
EAF (1) even (7)
10:16 14:25;15:21,27:2;
earlier (2) 28:7,32:21,34:2;
14:17;16:19 39:22
east (3) evening (1)
7:25;8:39 2:24
easy (1) eventually (1)
31:17 33:22
Edna (1) everybody (1)
26:18 40:7
effort (2) exactly (1)
2:19;10:23 335
eight (1) examining (2)
19:11 33:7,18
either (3) Excuse (1)
17:18;18:15;37:11 34:24
electronic (1) exhibit (5)
6:23 14:14,21;15:5;
electronics (2) 27:11,22
32:15,21 exist (1)
elevation (2) 13:2
21:13;30:5 existing (18)
emergency (2) 5:19,25;6:3,9;7:7,
31:21,25 9,12;12:24;13:2,6,8,
emissions (1) 15;14:9;15:17;17:17,
5:21 39:2,12;40:13
employed (2) exists (2)
6:21,24 7:20;28:22
enclosed (1) Exit (1)
4:6 7:22
end (4) expanded (2)
5:2;35:4,10,13 39:19;40:4
engineer (11) expeditiously (1)
3:3,4,4:21,23,6:11, 28:6
19,24;12:7;15:21, expert (1)
16:14;34:10 7:2
engineering (6) experts (2)
6:23;12:5;20:5,13, 22:17;25:18
15;25:19 expressed (2)
engineers (1) 11:19;12:16
25:13
engineer's (1) F
11:13
enough (1) facility (2)
31:17 2:12;4:5
ensure (1) fact (3)
2:19 6:3;8:8;21:9
entertain (1) facts (1)

3:18

far (16)
6:9,12;8:23;16:13,
22;17:15,18,19;
18:11,16,19;21:5;
24:2;32:17;39:21;
40:2

FCC (1)
32:19

February (2)
4:17;11:17

federal (2)
5:21,23

FEDUN (3)
10:17;11:10;12:12

feel (2)
17:4;22:21

feet (13)
4:7,9,11;9:15;
19:11,11;22:10;
26:23;30:2;33:3;
38:15,19;40:8

fence (2)
4:6;31:16

few (1)
38:6

fiance (1)
20:11

figured (2)
26:10

Finally (1)
322

fine (1)
24:14

finger (2)
8:7;15:9

Fire (9)
7:19;13:7;14:12;
21:6,10;22:23;26:16,
19;31:25

First (2)
6:18;11:17

fit (3)
27:15;28:24;39:21

flaw (1)
23:15

flip (1)
8:15

follow (2)
18:14;23:5

foot (1)
31:17

footprint (8)
15:2;27:3;30:7;
36:11;38:16,18;39:2,
5

footprints (1)
17:16

force (1)
15:2

forced (2)
6:4;23:18

forgot (1)

2718 2:24;8:21;26:2;
Form (1) 33:22
6:6 GPS (1)
Forty (2) 4:9
19:9 grade (3)
found (1) 11:8;23:5;36:10
21:3 grading (1)
FRANCK (28) 234
10:20;20:19;29:22, |great (1)
22;30:1,5,10,12,14, 24:25
16,21;31:1,5,16;32:1, | greatest (1)
5,10;33:1,7,10,13,14, 21:10
15,15,18,19;34:1; green (5)
351 7:11,13,14,15;30:8
Francks (1) Greenbelt (2)
20:11 2:16;3:25
frequencies (1) ground (1)
32:20 23:11
frequency (4) Group (1)
3:4,6:24;9:22, 10:18
32:18 guess (2)
frontage (3) 14:3;22:13
5:10;23:13,22 guide (2)
fulfill (2) 7:19;26:21
14:15,22 guys (3)
Furst (29) 5:3;11:16;16:21
2:24,24;6:17,
11:12;16:18;17:8; H
19:6,8,10,19,22;
24:14,21,25:3,22, half (2)
26:5,7;29:15;31:4,7; 9:6;27:20
32:3,6;34:9,18,22; Hall (4)
35:17;36:3;38:5,20 2:8;25:4,5;38:10
further (3) hand (2)
8:3;11:19;20:6 15:11;35:25
Fusco (3) happen (1)
11:14,19;12:2 32:16
future (1) happy (3)
20:4 3:10;6:13;24:15
hard (1)
G 21:20
Hart (2)
ap (6) 4:33
3:16;8:23;14:25; Hart's (1)
15:15;18:9;21:14 35:8
gaps (6) HC (5)
5:20;9:11,13;15:8, 5:14,23:14,37:5,8,
18;28:9 11
gather (2) health (1)
10:5;25:17 317
gave (1) hear (5)
9:23 2:17;6:15,22;
generally (1) 22:15;33:25
94 heard (3)
generated (1) 2:8;19:15;25:9
20:2 Hearing (8)
geogr aphic (3) 2:6,20;5:4;22:14;
8:12,27:12;28:12 24:22,36:16;37:24;
given (4) 38:6
2:5;6:2,3;31:5 height (20)
goes (3) 6:2;9:8,8,8,10,13,
18:17;23:2;28:4 15,15;14:23;15:7,11,
Good (4) 13,16,21,23;25:16;

Jeric Corporation (845) 252-3515

(3) driveways - height



Town of Mamakating
Planning Board

New Cingular Wireless - Public Hearing - Val. 1

August 26, 2014

26:17;27:3;39:5,23
help (4)
11:3,22;29:2;30:25
hemlock (1)
33:23
hemlocks (2)
33:20,21
hereby (1)
2:5

hidden (1)
17:8
hide (2)
17:9
high (6)
4:7,8:10;21:12;
23:3;26:23;38:15
higher (4)
15:22;21:15;34:16;
39:22
highly (2)
21:24
Highway (10)
4:23;11:14,22;
12:7;23:7,24:23;
34:11,15,19;35:17
hill (5)
23:2;29:23;30:10,
11,11
hilltop (1)
8:10
hired (2)
20:12,16
hold (1)
2:6
holding (1)
15:11
home (1)
32:21
homes (3)
3:15;8:22;15:15
house (1)
4:14
households (1)
3:19
housekeeping (1)
10:12
huge (1)
23:3
hundreds (1)
72

idea (3)
7:17;29:5,14

immediate (2)
8:5;13:9

impact (4)
10:25;11:4;16:9;
22:5

impacts (4)
17:4,22:11,18;24:4

implement (2)

28:21;29:3
implementation (1)
6:20
important (1)
23:22
improve (1)
21:11
improvement (4)
21:2,22:22;23:8;
24:2
Inaudible (1)
35
inches (1)
32:7
inclined (1)
29:18
included (1)
10:8
includes (1)
5:17
incorporating (1)
36:20
increase (2)
3:22,26:20
increased (2)
26:16;40:2
incurs (2)
15:18;28:2
inferred (1)
21:6
information (14)
10:13;13:22,22,23;
16:3;21:4,17;22:8;
24:5;25:17;31:6;
37:3,18;39:13
informed (1)
32:14
initial (1)
5:3
Innis (1)
35:8
instances (3)
16:24,25;31:23
Instead (3)
16:10;23:18;31:9
integrated (1)
8:17
intent (2)
23:20,24
intercepting (1)
10:2
interested (4)
2:17;22:15;37:23;
38:3
interfere (1)
32:20
interference (1)
32:25
into (3)
23:18,24;36:20
inventory (1)
12:25
issue (4)

12:17;19:3;31:16, least (1)
19 35:15

issues (6) leaves (2)
20:3,22;21:24; 22:13;29:11
25:19,19;32:24 left (1)

items (1) 35:8
10:12 legal (1)

16:13
J legalese (1)
25:25

Janet (5) LESER (13)
16:7;26:2,8;29:5, 25:25;26:1,6,8,15;
19 27.1,18;28:1,14,18;

Jersey (1) 29:1,5,18
6:25 less (1)

John (2) 8:10
2:24;9:23 letter (4)

Johns (1) 9:23;10:17,22,
28:3 36:20

Judith (5) level (4)
20:19;29:22;30:1; 5:23;10:23;11:6;
31:1;32:1 27:6

jump (1) license (1)

31:18 32:18

June (2) liked (1)
5:2,5 15:22

likely (1)
K 17:21
line (2)

keep (2) 8:19;11:2
24:22;33:2 lines (2)

KELLER (11) 3:20;10:14
38:11,13,21,23; list (1)
39:3,7,10,15;40:7,11, 7.17
16 listed (2)

kind (13) 14:10;37:2
10:12;20:22,24; lists (1)
21:6,8,13;22:15;23:4, 13:17
6,18,25;32:16,23 little (4)

known (1) 11:19;21:21,;26:11,
3.2 13

knows (1) live (4)

25:8 18:10;20:17,18,19
LLC (D)
L 2:10
loading (1)

labeled (1) 20:4
15:5 local (3)

Lahey (1) 3:15;31:10,14
3:3 located (8)

land (2) 2:13,15;7:19,21,
3:19;10:9 24,8:4;33:5;37:4

large (2) location (15)
8:13,21 7:11;9:6,17;11:15,

Larry (2) 18,21,25;12:10,11,
9:18;24:8 16;15:7,24,22:23,24;

last (5) 36:8
6:18;13:14,16; locations (1)
26:15;38:8 25:14

lattice (4) long (1)
26:5,7,12;28:23 385

lease (1) look (18)

: 6:10;15:13;19:13,

13;20:20,20,21;23:6;
26:11;27:11,22;
29:14,17;33:6;34:2,
3;39:24,25

looked (6)
5:25;8:17;22:7,
31:23;37:11,12

looking (9)
3:16;10:13,23;
19:25;22:3;23:23;
25:9;29:6;33:23

lose (1)
33:23

Lot (12)
2:15;21:4;22:21;
23:8;26:25;31:20;
32:10;33:11,12,12;
35:23;36:17

loud (1)
2:4

lower (7)
15:7;21:16;22:6;
30:5;32:10;35:10;
36:10

lowering (2)
14:19,20

luck (1)
18:8

Lybolt (9)
16:7,8,12,15;17:6;
26:10;34:4,16,21

M

main (1)
33:20
maintain (1)
34:8
makes (2)
21:14;22:12
making (1)
23:9
Mamakating (5)
2:6,8,14,19;3:14
Map (14)
2:14;7:7,10,11,14;
8:15,15;15:5;21:7;
33:6,7,9,16,18
maps (2)
22:7,35:25
March (2)
11:24;13:16
materials (1)
384
matter (1)
2:8

May (10)
5:2;10:9,10;11:3,6,
8;12:22;19:22;25:12;
30:25

Maybe (7)
13:25;16:9,16;
21:16;24:12;26:18;

Jeric Corporation (845) 252-3515

(4) help - Maybe



Town of Mamakating
Planning Board

New Cingular Wireless - Public Hearing - Val. 1

August 26, 2014

36:18

mean (7)
16:13;17:14;20:2;
23:21;28:15,18;32:7

Meaning (3)
15:16,19;36:11

means (2)
3:19;10:2

meet (8)
9:9;14:13,23;
15:20;24:9,15;30:10;
39:24

meeting (7)
5:3;34:12;36:18;
37:15,24,25;38:10

meets (1)
20:21

megabytes (1)
321

MEMBER (34)
10:17;11:10;12:12,
20;13:11,20;14:3,7,
18;16:5,8,12,15;17:6,
13,24;18:2,7,17,;
26:10;34:4,16,21;
38:11,13,21,23;39:3,
7,10,15;40:7,11,16

members (1)
38:2

mention (1)
318

mentioned (3)
14:17;19:4;38:15

mess (1)
32:15

messages (1)
31:12

met (2)
20:25;27:9

Metro (1)
37:4

MG (3)
5:9,13;23:13

mile (4)
9:6;22:3;27:20;
35:15

miles (3)
9:7;21:11;27:20

minimize (1)
22:11

minimizing (1)
23:11

minimum (8)
9:8,15;14:23;
15:22,23;25:16;
39:23,23

minute (1)
38:8

mitigate (2)
16:9;17:4

mitigating (1)
10:2

monopine (6)

16:11,12,16,21; needed (4) 325
17:5;28:25 5:15,16;11:23; one (26)

monopole (11) 23:20 8:14,9:2;10:10;
2:13;4:8,12;7:22; needs (4) 12:4;13:19;14:11,11;
8:2,4;16:10,20;20:4; 18:6;21:17;39:11; 15:11,12;16:23,25;
26:12;28:24 40:4 18:14,25;20:25;22:5;

monster (3) neighborhood (1) 26:16;27:2,4;34:2,9;
28:15,18;29:6 37:6 35:18,23;36:4,21,25;

month (5) network (10) 40:15
19:19,25;31:20,23; 3:20;6:20;8:6,18; only (14)

32:5 18:5;27:14,16;28:7, 3:19;10:3;12:22;
months (1) 39:2,12 16:2;18:6;19:2,10,
74 NEW (15) 25;27:3;28:10;31:17,
more (13) 2:1,2,9,10,12,25; 19,22;34:6
9:13;13:23;14:25; 6:5,25,25;8:2,4; onto (3)
20:3;21:3,4,17,23:5, 12:22;13:10;25:11; 7:23,17:22;18:21
6;24:5;26:11,13;32:5 31:4 open (8)

Morris (13) next (7) 9:10,11,13;14:25;
12:19,20;13:11,20; 2:2;16:20;24:13; 15:7,18;24:23;36:14
14:3,7,18;16:5;17:13, 26:3;36:18;37:24,25 | opens (1)
24;18:2,7,17 nobody (1) 15:15

most (2) 315 operating (2)
17:21;18:14 Normally (1) 32:17,18

Mount (9) 19:12 operation (1)
28:4,30:15;34:13, north (6) 7:18
14,17,20;35:4,11,12 8:25;9:14;11:19; opinion (2)

Mountain (5) 20:19;22:2;33:11 12:6;20:23
2:16;3:25;8:9; northern (4) opportunities (1)
23:7,26:13 3:14,5:12;9:11; 11:7

move (1) 23:17 opportunity (1)

11:15 noted (1) 38:3

moving (1) 40:19 opposed (2)
7:25 Notice (2) 12:4;26:12

MPE (1) 2:5;3:24 opposing (1)
5:20 noticed (1) 20:13

much (5) 30:22 options (1)
10:15,25;12:2; 29:15
19:16;22:10 O Orange (1)

multiple (1) 31:11
19:22 obj ective (6) order (4)

municipal (2) 9:9,17;14:13,24; 8:11,27:9;35:5;
32:22,22 15:20;39:24 38:16

must (2) obstructions (3) ordinance (1)
5:10;13:22 9:7;15:17;27:25 40:12

myself (1) obtain (1) orientation (1)

22:17 5.6 22:25
obtained (1) original (1)
N 4:20 15:20
obviously (1) originally (1)

name (8) 23:21 12:2
2:24,6:18,18;20:9; occur (1) ours(1)
29:21;33:14;35:2; : 14:22
36:22 o'clock (1) out (16)

near (2) 24:17 10:11,;18:8;19:20,
15:14,28:8 off (7) 23;21:3,28:7,15;

nearest (1) 3:25;29:2,11;30:9, 29:6;32:7,9;34:11;
13:19 13;32:19;37:10 35:11,25;37:14,40:9,

necessary (3) often (2) 13
4:15;5:7;25:16 19:17;32:5 over (6)

need (9) older (1) 6:11,7:20;10:9;
15:19,25;16:3; 34:19 21:25;30:16;31:18
24:4,5,6;28:8;38:15; | once (4) overall (1)

39:16 19:19;31:20,23; 19:3

overtopping (1)
21:13

own (3)
20:11,18;32:18

owned (1)
4:2

owrier (@0}
5:18

P

package (1)
7:6

page (2)
13:14,16

Paggi (12)
9:18,20;10:19,21;
12:9,14;22:20;24:10,
15,18,25;25:7

panel (1)
4.8

paper (1)
22:14
parameters (1)
27:9
parcel (2)
4.2;5:10
parcels (3)
5:13,13;23:14
part (9)
3:14;5:11,12,14,
17;16:18,18;23:17;
29:11
particular (4)
9:17;27:21;29:8;
36:8
particularly (3)
8:12;28:21;36:9
parts (1)
345
past (1)
22:2

Paul (3)
3:5;20:11,17

PE (5)
21:1;22:1;23:.1;
24:1;25:1

Penesso (44)
3:4;6:18,18;9:5;
13:6,13,25;14:5,8,21;
16:11,13;17:15,25;
18:4,11,19;26:21;
27:21;28:17,20;29:7;
30:3,6,11,13,15,17;
32:17;33:7,8,11,14,
16,18;36:8;38:22,25;
39:4,8,11,18;40:9,12

people (6)
22:15;31:21;33:25;
34:7:35:24,37:22

per (2)
12:21;32:9

percent (3)

Jeric Corporation (845) 252-3515

(5) mean - percent



Town of Mamakating
Planning Board

New Cingular Wireless - Public Hearing - Val. 1

August 26, 2014

3:18,21,23
perhaps (1)
23:19
Permit (1)
2:11
per mitted (5)
5:9;23:15,23;37:8,
10
persons (2)
2:17,20
pertain (1)
12:9
Phillipsport (8)
8:20,22;9:2;15:9,
14;30:12,13;37:3
phone (1)
31:2
photo (5)
6:8;16:19,20;
29:10,13
physical (2)
8:8;28:12
pieces (1)
27:15
pine (1)
26:11
place (1)
2:18
placed (1)
10:23
Plan (5)
2:11;3:12;17:18;
18:12,13
Planning (8)
2:5,17;4:19,25;
12:23;34:10;35:15;
37:25
Plant (2)
37:4,7
Please (2)
20:9;34.24
pleasing (1)
26:11
pleasure (1)
16:22
plot (1)
5:19
plow (6)
31:22;32:4;34:6,
14,21;35:14
plows (1)
11:23
pm (2)
2:7,40:19
point (4)
4.18;10:11,26:2;
34:4
pointing (1)
79

points (1)
4:19

pole (1)
16:10

poles (1)
10:6

portion (6)
7:10,21;8:13,19;
9:11;29:9

possibility (1)
21:10

possibly (1)
14:19

practical (1)
25:15

prefer (1)
39:22

preference (1)
17:3

prepared (2)
15:6;38:4

present (2)
12:25;14:22

PRESENTATION (9)
3:1;4:1,5:1;6:1,
7:1;8:1,9:1;19:16;
259

presented (1)
7:5

preserving (1)
23:10

pretty (5)
10:15,25;12:2;
16:24,19:12

primary (1)
9:21

print (1)
35:25

prior (7)
4.18,21,23;7:4;
11:13;12:7;34:10

privileged (1)
18:4

probably (2)
35:15;40:10

problem (4)
17:14;18:3;31:10;
36:5

program (1)
314

project (4)
3:3,6;20:20,20

proliferation (1)
40:5

property (13)
2:13,15;3:24;5:18;
10:14,20:11,17,18;
29:22;30:3;32:10;
33:17;35:8

proposal (2)
3:9;10:5

propose (11)
6:4;9:14,12:13;
13:10;15:2;17:5;
34:7;35:14,16;39:23;
40:15

proposed (17)

2:11;6:10;7:10,18; reading (3)
11:11,12,20;15:7,20, 12:20;14:6;30:22
21;25:16;28:5;29:14, | ready (2)
24;30:4,33:17;37:2 31:13,13
proposing (7) real (1)
3:13;8:11;11:16; 24:3
14:23;15:24,29:7; really (11)
359 6:3;9:21;11:25;
prove (1) 16:22;20:3;21:8,17;
13:2 22:4;24:4,5,6
provide (13) reason (3)
3:13;9:15;10:19; 11:25;21:19,22
11:6;13:11,23;24:4; |reasonable (2)
28:4,9;30:23;34:22; 2:21;13:3
36:12;38:25 reasons (1)
provided (5) 34:9
7:8,13;17:20;22:9; receive (1)
37:3 26:17
provides (2) receiving (1)
6:8;27:12 4:22
providing (1) reception (1)
21:19 28:14
PSC (1) record (2)
2:10 15:4;25:8
Public (15) Recycling (2)
2:6;3:9,11,17;5:4; 37:4,7
22:14,17;24:22; Red (4)
25:23;28:15;29:12; 29:23;30:10,11,11
31.5;36:16;37:24; reduce (4)
38:2 9:10;14:25;15:6,16
push (1) reduced (3)
10:9 15:11;22:10;35:25
put (7) regarding (2)
13:21;22:13;23:16, 13:23;21:3
23;32:22;37:6;40:3 | Regardless (1)
putting (1) 12:16
377 related (1)
puzzle (1) 19:3
27:15 relative (4)
10:13,23,25;12:11
Q reliable (4)
7:14,15;9:16;15:24
qualifications (1) remedy (2)
6:22 3:16;32:16
quick (2) remember (2)
36:21;38:11 11:17;26:18
reply (2)
R 37:21;38:2
report (14)
radiates (1) 5:20,22;6:7;12:21,
32:13 25;13:4,11,13,13,16,
radio (3) 25;14:11,13;21:7
3:4;6:24,9:22 reported (1)
radius (1) 3:20
9.3 reports (1)
raise (1) 21:5
21:18 represent (1)
range (3) 20:13
6:16;8:9;26:14 represents (1)
rather (1) 7:14
117 request (4)
reaching (1) 5:8;16:19;22:16;
14:16 35:23

require (2)
10:10;23:22
required (3)
9:9;12:25;39:23
requirement (1)
5:23
requirements (1)
5:22
requiring (1)
2:21
residential (3)
23:6,18;37:6
resolved (1)
25:20
resource (1)
6:7
respect (1)
11:20
respectfully (1)
22:21
respond (4)
12:14,16:3,4;25:23
responsible (1)
6:19
result (1)
6:8

resulting (1)
23:3

retained (1)
6:19

retaining (2)
23:3,7

reused (1)
27:6

review (8)
5:3;10:11;22:9,16;
25:18;29:13;37:23;
38:3

RF (8)
5:19,21;6:11,19;
7:2,6;15:21;16:14

Rich (3)
12:19;16:2;17:12

Rick (1)
33

ridge (1)
22:4

right (28)
4:4;9:25;11:8;15:3,
12,13;16:5;18:4,11;
22:3;23:5;26:15;
29:7;30:6,18;31:4,7;
33:9,13,14;34:22;
35:9;36:13;39:3,7,10,
18;40:11

rings(1)
28:8

Road (45)
2:14:3:25;4:5;
7:19;8:3,21,22,23,23;
9:25;10:3,6,8,25;
11:6,8;13:7;14:12;
15:14;20:12;21:10;

Jeric Corporation (845) 252-3515

(6) perhaps - Road



Town of Mamakating
Planning Board

New Cingular Wireless - Public Hearing - Val. 1

August 26, 2014

26:16,19;28:3,4;
29:23,23,23;30:10,
14,15,16,17;31:22;
34:5,17;35:5,6,7,10,
11,13,14;37:3;39:16

roads (3)
3:15;8:20;16:16

room (5)
17:6;21:2;22:21;
23:8;24:2

Roosa (1)
8:23

Route (12)
2:9;3:15;5:11,11,
13,14,7.22,24;8.5,7,
20;14:16

rule(2)
40:9,13

run (3)
4:4,15;10:6

S

safety (1)
3:17

same (8)
14:19;15:20;17:10,
13;18:2;22:6;36:11,
38:7

satisfaction (1)
25:12

satisfied (1)
25:14

saw (1)
27:18

saying (2)
31:2;36:6

scheduled (1)
54

Science (1)
6:23

screened (1)
36:13

seamless (2)
9:16;15:24

seasonal (1)

Section (3)
2:15;12:22;34:19
seems (1)
21:10
self-support (1)
7:24
sense (2)
22:12;37:13
sensitive (1)
19:13
separation (1)
33:3
September (5)
24:16;35:22;37:24,
24;38:9
serve (1)

27:13

service (7)
10:7;18:9;19:16,
24:27.8;30:24;32:12

serviced (1)
19:18

services (2)
3:14;32:23

set (3)
31:8,11;37:22

sets (1)
12:15

seven (2)
2:7;3:22

shall (1)
12:24

shared (3)
21:3,9;25:15

shelter (3)
4:13,14;19:10

Sherry (6)
20:10,16,16;35:3;
36:23;37:1

show (6)
14:13;15:3,9;22:9;
33:9,16

showing (7)
5:19;8:16;14:14;
15:5;16:20;21:14;
22:8

shows (3)
5:21,22;16:21

sic(1)
7:14

side (4)
15:10,10;16:13;
35:4

signal (2)
15:18;28:2

significant (4)
8:19,25;27:22;32:8

significantly (1)
13:23

simulation (2)
6:9;16:21

simulations (4)
16:19;29:10,13,16

single (1)
13:15

Site (56)
2:11;3:12;4:16,23,
24:5:24;7:19,21;
8:11,12,14,17,18;9:2,
14;10:3,7,24;11:13,
23;12:7;13:6,15;
14:14;15:3,12,14,19;
17:20;18:15,16;
19:17,17,20,23;20:4;
22:21:24:3,6;25:3,
15;27:4,6,8,21,24;
28:5,22;29:24;30:6,
18;33:12,17;34:7,10,
12

sites (14)
7:2,9,12,16,17;8:5,
5;12:4;13:8;14:14;
27.10,11;28:10;37:2

situation (1)

387

six (2)
4.7;31:17

sixty (1)

19:9
size(1)
35:25

slope (1)
23:2

slopes (4)
9:24,24;10:3;11:20

small (2)
4.9;19:12

snow (1)

3121

snows (1)
32:6

snowstorms (1)
31:24

soften (1)

11:4

solid (1)
28:25

soon (1)

sorry (1)
5:16
sound (1)
18:21
sounds (2)
22:7:29:5
south (8)
7:18,23,25;8:23;
20:17;28:8;30:2,18
speak (3)
10:22;17:15;27:20
Special (3)
2:11,21;3:12
specific (1)
27:12
spectrum (1)
275
spot (1)
24:6
standard's (1)
20:25
star (1)
79
STAROBIN (33)
2:2;6:15;9:3,18;
12:19;16:2,6;17:12;
18:24;20:7;24:7,11,
16,19,22;25:2,5,21,

24:29:20;35:2,19,21;

36:4,15,22,24;37:8,

14,20;38:9,12;40:17
starting (1)

911

starts (1)
35:15
State (7)
7:22;12:21;20:9;
26:21;29:21;32:17,;
352
stated (5)
3:24;10:24;14:8,
22:29:15
statement (2)
5:19;11:2
states (1)
14:18
steel (1)
28:24
steep (4)
9:24;10:3;11:7;
23:2
Stewart (2)
20:11,17
still (1)
22:6
straight (2)
22:3;23:2
structural (1)
20:5
structurally (1)
18:21
structure (9)
26:4,9;28:20,23,
24;29:3,9;33:4;39:18
structures (8)
5:25,6:4;12:24;
13:2,24;14:9;17:17;
40:14
Stu (2)
18:24
stuck (1)
387
stuff (1)
26:2
submission (1)
5:17
submit (2)
16:19;18:22
submitted (12)
3:12;4:25;5:18,20,
24:6.7,7:6;8:16;
13:14,16;14:8;29:16
submitting (1)
4:18
subscribers (1)
28:11
subsequent (1)
10:7
sufficient (1)
6:2

suggest (3)
12:14;16:25;25:6

suggestion (1)
36:15

suited (3)
8:13;36:9,9

Sullivan (15)
20:10,10,16;31:10;
34:24;35:3,3,20;
36:21,23,23,25;37:1,
10,16

summarize (1)

summary (2)
3:8;6:13
Summitville (2)
8:23,22:2
Superintendent (9)
4:24;11:14,22;
12:8;24:23,34:11,15,
20;35:17
supplied (1)
134
supported (2)
23:10;26:22
Sure (4)
6:17;24:21;25:18;
38:5
surrounding (3)
3:15;8:20;26:13
swath (1)
234
SWPPP (1)
10:10
system (2)
27.7;31:11

T

talk (2)

2:4;21:8
talked (1)

22:22
talking (4)

18:18;22:20,24,25
tall (3)

4.8,6:3;31:17
taller (1)

39:25
Tarbell (1)

83

Tax (1)
2:14
technician (2)
19:19,23
technology (3)
27:10;28:13,13
Tectonic (1)
33

telecommunication (1)
4:14
telling (1)
39:13
ten (1)
33:3
ten-foot (2)
38:14,16
terrain (1)
27:25

Jeric Corporation (845) 252-3515

(7) roads- terrain



Town of Mamakating
Planning Board

New Cingular Wireless - Public Hearing - Val. 1

August 26, 2014

test (4) 21:5;27:19;34:2; Unfortunately (1) Verizon (1) 25:10;32:6
4:20,22;6:8;22:12 36:5;40:6 6:2 21:21 white (2)
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5:15 township (2) 9:10,11,13;10:6; version (1) willing (1)
there'll (2) 8:14,24 14:16,25;15:7,15,18; : 31:13
4:8,9 tracing (5) 16:22;19:24;21:25; | versus (1) Willingham (11)
third (1) 8:7,24,15:8;30:8, 23:2,2,7,18;26:23; 377 10:18;13:20;20:12,
40:17 18 27:16;31:8,11;32:15; | vertical (1) 14,14,14,21:1;22:1;
though (2) traditional (1) 33:9;34:14;35:7,11, 33:2 23:1;24:1;25:1
28:17;35:23 16:20 11 vicinity (1) Willingham's (5)
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36:10 19:10 17 website (1) works (3)
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18,24;22:6;23:16; 23:10 west (3)
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25;27:2,6;28:20; ultimate (1) vehicles (1) 28:8 year (4)
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towers(9) unable (1) verify (1) 9:3 6:24
5:9,10;13:5,17; 3124 20:5 whenever (2) yellow (1)
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